

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Juan Montero



📍 Via Boccaccio 121, 50133, Florence, Italy

☎ +34699069810

✉ [juan.montero@eui.eu](mailto:juan.montero@eui.eu)

🗣 [LinkedIn](#)

Male | 31/10/1972 | Spanish

SHORT BIO

Juan Montero (PhD Law, EUI) is Full Professor of Administrative Law and Economic Regulation at the Universidad Nacional de Educación a Distancia (UNED) in Madrid and Director at the Florence School of Regulation (Transport Chapter) of the European University Institute. He is Member of the Performance Review Body of the Single European Sky Area.

Juan Montero has published ten books and more than sixty scientific articles on the regulation of network industries, particularly railways, aviation, telecoms and postal services, as well as digital platforms, the new network industries. He is Associate-Editor in Chief of the Journal Competition and Regulation in Network Industries.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2002 - present **Full Professor, Law School,**  
Universidad Nacional de Educación a Distancia (UNED), Madrid, Spain
- 2016 – present **Director, Florence School of Regulation - Transport**  
European University Institute (EUI), Florence, Italy  
[www.fsr.eui.eu](http://www.fsr.eui.eu)
- 2002 – present **Of Counsel, MLAB Abogados**  
Madrid (Spain)  
[www.mlab-abogados.com](http://www.mlab-abogados.com)
- 2002-2001 **Director Regulatory Affairs Southern Europe**  
MCI/Verizon, Madrid and Milan.
- 2001-2000 **Associate, Public Law Department**  
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Madrid (Spain)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 1995-2000 **PhD in European Law**  
European University Institute, Florence (Italy)  
  
PhD dissertation “Public intervention in liberalized markets: From regulation to competition in European Telecoms?”. Advisor: Giuliano Amato
- 1995 -1990 **Law Degree**  
Universidad de Valencia (Spain)  
  
Erasmus for 10 months in Università Roma 2, Tor Vergata, Rome (Italy)

Mother tongue(s) Spanish

Other language(s)	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
Italian	C2	C2	C1	C1	B2
French	B2	B2	A2	A2	A2

Communication skills Excellent communication skills resulting from experience as a professor

Organisational / managerial skills Excellent organizational and managerial skills, resulting from experience as lawyer in large & complex cases

Job-related skills Excellent research and writing skills

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

EU and international experience

Juan Montero holds a PhD in EU law, was a Blue Book stagiaire at DG COMP in 1998 and is actively engaged in the analysis of EU law and policy as Director in the Florence School of Regulation – Transport Chapter of the European University Institute (Florence).

He has extensively published on the regulation of network industries: institutional aspects (independent regulatory authorities), network access regulation, public service obligations, application of competition law in regulated industries. Publications on transport (railways and aviation), telecoms and postal services.

His main research line at the moment is the regulation of digital platforms, as the new network industries. He has extensively published on the regulation of platforms in traditionally regulated industries such as telecoms, transport and energy, and companies such as Uber and BlaBlaCar.

He has provided advice on institution building and regulatory policies to the OECD, the European Parliament and national public authorities and companies in the EU (France, Italy, Spain) also in countries as different as Ukraine, Senegal and Suriname.

Juan Montero has 20-year experience in regulatory affairs. He was Director of Regulatory Affairs for Southern Europe in MCI (2001-2002) and since then, ha has been providing legal advice on complex regulatory and antitrust matters across several jurisdictions (Spain, Italy, Portugal).

Engagement experience

Juan Montero is a frequent speaker at academic conferences and professional meetings (for example,

2023 – Speaker, conference: “The opening up to competition of passenger rail transport in Europe”, Université Paris-Dauphine,

2023- Panelist, Data space Summit, Sophia Antipolis (France)

2023 - Speaker, UIC World Congress on high-Speed Rail, Marrakesh.

2023 Speaker, Mobility-as-a-Service, Turin (Italy)

- Publications** Latest publications (selection)
- 2023
- Book: *Regulación económica: la actividad administrativa de regulación de los mercados*, Tirant, Valencia (5th edition 2023).
  - Scientific article: "Competitive Tendering for rail track capacity: The liberalization of railway services in Spain", *Competition and Regulation in Network Industries*, 2022, vol. 21(1), pp. 1-17.
- 2022
- Editor of book: "Towards a Smart and Sustainable Single European Transport Area. An assessment of the past 10 years of EU regulation", EUI
- 2021
- Book: *The Rise of the New Network Industries: Regulating Digital Platforms*, Routledge, New York (co-author M. Finger).
- 2020
- Book (editr): *Handbook on railway regulation*, Elgar, Cheltenham.
  - Policy brief: "*Manifiesto for the next five years of EU regulation of transport*", Policy briefs 2019/20, Florence School of Regulation (coauthors M. Finger & T. Serafimova).
- 2019
- Book: *Competencia en el mercado ferroviario*, Tirant., Valencia (in Spanish).
- 2018
- Report: "*The impact of disruptive technologies on infrastructure networks*", Paper delivered to the 11th meeting of the Network of Economic Regulators OECD (coauthors P Costa, R Roson, L Casullo).
- 2017
- Scientific article: "Platformed! Network Industries and the New Digital Paradigm", en *Competition and Regulation in network Industries*, 2017, vol. 18(3-4), pp. 217-239.
  - Report: *Infrastructure funding challenges in the sharing economy*, research for TRAN committeeEP, (coauthorsM Finger, N Bert, D Kupfer, M Wolek).
- 2013
- Book: *La Comisión Nacional de los Mercados y la Competencia*, Tirant, Valenica (in Spanish)
- Research projects** Latest research projects (selection)
- 2022
- "UIC Study on the regulatory framework"
- 2019
- "Liberalization of the railway market in Ukraine. Lessons learned from the EU Countries"
- Center for Economic Strategy
- 2018
- The impact of disruptive technologies on infrastructure networks  
OECD - Network of Economic Regulators  
Principal researcher: P. Costa, with L. Casullo
- 2017
- Infrastructure funding challenges in the sharing economy, Financed by the TRAN Committee  
European Parliament  
Principal researcher: M. Finger